

FOREIGN SERVICE INSTITUTE

November 19, 1969

Mr. Jack P. Napier, Chief
CORDS Personnel Division
Headquarters, MACCORDS
APO San Francisco 96243

Dear Jack:

This letter is in regard to Stan Valerga, FSO-7, CORDS XXI. Mr. Valerga is topping out of language training ahead of his class and will be proceeding to Viet-Nam early in January. He is particularly interested in the Phoenix Program and thinks he would like to be assigned to Nha Trang to work at regional level, if possible.

Stan is one of the more mature and well balanced of the young FSO's, and I am sure he would make a useful contribution in any program. He has been chosen as his class representative, which gives some indication of his maturity and leadership.

He would, of course, appreciate any confirmation as to his assignment, and particularly as to whether he can be assigned to Phoenix in Region II. If it is feasible, could you send me a note about this?

With best wishes,

Sincerely,

151

Ogden Williams
Coordinator
Viet-Nam Training Center

cc:
Rcha for file

O/FSI/VTC:OWilliams:pak